Oleksandr Kuchurka

Shoreham-By-Sea, BN43 +447425664732 al.kuchurka@gmail.com

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a goal-oriented, well-organised, and responsible individual with experience in marine engineering, management, and team coordination. I possess office work skills and database management abilities. I am proficient in computer use and knowledgeable about its components and software. I have experience working with various mechanisms and electronic systems. I am quick-witted, tactful, and responsible. I pay close attention to small details and strive to perform my work to a high standard. I enjoy working with people and providing assistance when necessary. Additionally, I have volunteer humanitarian experience in helping others. I am empathetic, compassionate, and possess a strong sense of humanity. I have a passion for learning new and unknown things, and I quickly adapt and enjoy the learning process.

SKILLS

- Working with diligence, accuracy and high attention to detail.
- High emotional intelligence, observation and empathy.
- Engineering and mechanics knowledge.
- Computer literacy and software knowledge.
- Good communication and teamwork.
- Love for learning and discovering new things.
- Perseverance, attentiveness, analytical skills and logical thinking.
- English language skills on intermediate level, constantly improving. Ukrainian, Russiannative.

EXPERIENCE

Third Engineer on Crude Oil Tankers *ELETSON*

Apr 2023 - Oct 2023

- Experience working on tankers with a deadweight of over 100 thousand tons.
- Working with an international crew and collaborative teamwork.
- Operation and maintainence of various mechanisms and engines.
- Transportation and cargo operations of various liquid petroleum cargoes and work with various chemicals, oil and fuel.
- Management, database work and communication with office.

Third Engineer on Crude Oil Tankers

Jan 2022 - Mar 2023

NSM

- Supervising the work of subordinates and ensuring safety in the workplace.
- Preparing repair schedules and monitoring the timeliness and quality of repair work.
- Preparing requests for material and technical supplies, maintaining records of spare parts, tools, and equipment.
- Handling the receipt and transfer of fuel.
- Maintaining the required documentation.
- Bunkering and checking fuel's quality and quantity.

Fourth Engineer; Oiler; Wiper on Chemical Tankers *ABC MARITIME*

- General cleaning of machinery and engine spaces.
- Monitoring temperatures and pressures in various ship systems.
- Handling transportation and cargo operations of dangerous chemical liquid cargoes and tank cleaning after these cargoes.
- Taking, standing and handing over engine room watches.
- Assuming the duties of Third Engineer and Electro-Technical Officer in their absence.
- Proficiency in computer operation and software, as well as ship electronics.

COURSES AND CERTIFICATES

_	Advanced training for agree approximations on all tenless	G 2022
•	Advanced training for cargo operations on oil tankers	Sep 2022
•	Advanced training for cargo operations on chemical tankers	Sep 2022
•	Endorsement Third-class engineer	Feb 2022
•	Ship security officer	Jul 2021
•	Basic training for oil and chemical tanker cargo operations	Jul 2021
•	Advanced fire fighting	Jun 2021
•	Medical first aid on board ship	Jun 2021
•	Proficiency in survival craft and rescue boats other than fast rescue boats	Jun 2021
•	Advanced training for oil tanker cargo operations	Sep 2020
•	Advanced training for chemical tanker cargo operations	Sep 2020
•	Safety familiarization, basic training and instructions for all seafearers	Mar 2020
•	Certificate of competency Third-class engineer	Jul 2017

EDUCATION

•	Master Degree in Marine Power Plants Operation and Maintenance	Sep 2020 - Dec 2022
	Odessa National Maritime University, Odessa, Ukraine	
•	Bachelor Degree in Marine Power Plants	Sep 2017 - Jul 2020
	Operation and Maintenance	•
	Odessa National Maritime University, Odessa, Ukraine	
•	Junior Specialist Degree in Operation of Ships'	Sep 2014 - Jul 2017
	Power Units	
	Odessa National Maritime University, Odessa, Ukraine	
•	Certificate of Complete General Secondary	Sep 2012 - Jul 2014
	Education	
	Secondary School No. 78, Odessa, Ukraine	
•	Certificate of Basic General Secondary Education	Sep 2003 - Jul 2012
	Secondary School No. 78, Odessa, Ukraine	